Meredith, Brent

From: Shane Madden <smadden@gpinet.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 4.02 PM
To: Meredith, Brent

Cc: Daniel Thomas; Joseph Adamczak
Subject: ' ' EXTERNAL RE: RFFB-2024-095 Bid Results

Attachments: Memo of Bids - Project No 22-C578.xIsx

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Hi Brent, ‘

We did a bid analysis onh our end just to ensure everything seemed okay price wise. I've attached the excel sheet for your
reference. Generally the furnishing equipment for pile driving is bid as a padding item for the contractor. As such, we
would recommend awarding to James H. Maloy.

if you had any other questions feel free to reach out. Thank you.

Shane Madden, P.E.
o 518.858.9528
Greenman-Pedersen, Inc., An Egqual Opportunity Employsr



